
From: Mark Balog
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: system admin error
Date: Monday, April 26, 2010 10:12:51 AM

Hi Phyllis,
Strange.  Here it is again.  Bounced back a second time.  Please confirm
receipt.  Hope you are well.  Cheers.
 
mark
 
 
 
 
 
Hi Bryan,
Thank you for your letter.  As you are aware, Comaplex has addressed the
security bonding matter with INAC, the KivIA, and the NWB in an effort to
come to some sort of solution or compromise on the double bonding issue.  In
response to your letter of April 7, 2010, Comaplex provided a detailed
written explanation of the steps it is taking to remedy this matter (April 12
letter from Comaplex).  You were included in this correspondence.  We are
awaiting a response back from all parties. 
 
As such, we feel we have acted in accordance with your April 7 letter as far
as the timetable that you requested (and the May 12 deadline), and this
matter is presently in the hands of various Boards and we are awaiting
resolution.  We look forward to working through this with the various groups.
 
mark
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Bryan Rayner [mailto:Bryan.Rayner@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 8:02 AM
To: Mark Balog
Cc: Lou-Ann Cornacchio; Peter Kusugak; Spencer Dewar; Tanya Trenholm; Phyllis
Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Water Licence 2BB-MEL0914 Security request
 
Dear: Mr. M. Balog
 
Please find attached my letter requesting Comaplex Minerals Corp. to come
into compliance with their Water Licence and the necessary security.
A signed copy of this letter will be mailed to your attention today.
I trust you will take the necessary action to correct this issue.
Please feel free to contact if you like.
 

mailto:mbalog@bonterraenergy.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


Yours truly
 
 
 
 
Bryan Rayner
Water Resource Officer
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada NRO
PO Box 100, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
Phone: (867) 975-4288
Fax: (867) 979-6445
Email: bryan.rayner@inac.gc.ca
 
 
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 9:58 AM
To: Mark Balog
Subject: RE: system admin error
 
No, sorry Mark, not received.
 

From: Mark Balog [mailto:mbalog@bonterraenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 9:52 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: system admin error
 
Hi Phyllis,
Sorry to bother you but an email I just sent, you bounced back as undeliverable.  Did you receive
it?  It was addressed to Bryan at INAC.  Please let me know.  Thanks.
 
mark

mailto:bryan.rayner@inac.gc.ca

